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; ~ .SEP 2 1 1983 

-' ~ CERTIFIED MAIL: RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

WARNING LETTER 

Mr. William Crimson 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
Los Alamos Area Office 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 

Re: Los Alamo~atioRal laboratory 
EPA ID No ~MO 89 001 0515~ 

Dear Mr. Crimson: 

This Warning Letter is issued pursuant to Section 3008 of the Solid Waste 

Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 

1976, hereinafter referred to as RCRA, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §6928. 

An evaluation of the Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity and/or the 

Part A Hazardous Waste Permit Application and the Annual Report(s) indicates 

violation of the RCRA regulations promulgated pursuant to Section 3002 and 

Section 3005 of RCRA. The following violations were noted: 

1. The estimated annual quantities of several wastes reported on 

the facility's Part A permit application and the quantities of 

those wastes actually handled according to the Annual Report 
submitted vary considerably. These are as follows: 

Part A Annual Hazardous 
waste no. application (pounds) report (pounds) 

:7~1- 7/'-~ 'f) 

U012 
U013 
U031 
U048 
Ul22 
U131 
U157 
U159 
U239 

6AW-HE:SFOUGHT:mk:7/22/83:X9728 

5 
30,000 

5 
5 
5 
5 

20 
20 
17 

CONcuRRENCES 

225 
49,448 

40 
90 

176 
40 

713 
456 
220 



(2) 

Based on this information EPA has determined that the Part A 
permit application is no longer accurate or1complete pursuant 
to 40 CFR §270.10{c), and also that 40 CFR §270.10(g) has been 
violated due to the failure of Respondent to update the Part A 
permit application. 

2. Two hazardous wastes, 0004 (EP toxic for arsenic) and 0008 (EP 
toxic for lead) were identified on the Annual Report as being 
handled but were not listed on the Part A application. This 
is a violation of 40 CFR §270.10(g), §270.71(a), and §270.72(a). 

3. On Page 5 of 5 of the Facility Annual Report, toluene {Line 8) 
is listed as having an EPA Hazardous Waste I.D. No. of U228 
when it is actually U220. Also the Respondent failed to 
complete Item X on Pages 3-5 of the Annual Report. EPA has 
dete.rmined that incorrect and/or deficient Annual Reports be 
handled in the same manner as Annual Reports not submitted and 
thus finds Respondent in violation of 40 CFR §264.75. 

Please note that pursuant to 40 CFR §270.10(g) and §270.72, owners or opera
tors of hazardous waste management facilities must notify EPA and/or the state 
regulatory agency prior to certain facility and/or process changes by submit
ting a revised Part A application reflecting these proposed changes. These 
changes involving increases in design capacity of processes or adding or 
changing processes for treating, storing, or disposing of hazardous waste 
require approval of the Regional Administrator and/or State Director prior to 
implementing these changes. 

If you have not already done so, you must take immediate remedial action to 
eliminate the listed violations. Please provide an explanation for each 
vitrlation listed above. Also submit a revised Part A application and a re
vised Annual Report. Copies of your Part A application and Annual Report on 
file with EPA and blank forms of these items are enclosed. When revising the 
Part A permit application you must report all applicable current activities 
and hazardous wastes handled. All revised reports submitted must be signed 
~nd certified by the appropriate company representative pursuant to 40 CFR 
§270.11. You must submit this information within 15 days of receipt of this 
letter. 

If you fail to comply with any requirement of this Warning Letter or any other 
·regulation promulgated pursuant to RCRA, Respondent shall be subject to termi
nation of the facility's interim status pursuant to 40 CFR §270.70(b). Upon 
removal of the facility from interim status the owner or operator is subject 
to enforcement for operating without a permit. 

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact Ms. Sheryl 
Fought, Environmental Scientist, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

----·---· ---·· 
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(6AW-HE), 1201 Elm Street, First International Building, Dallas, Texas 75270 
or call (214) 767-9728. Please direct your response to Ms. Fought's atten
tion. 

Sincerely yours, 
/s/ WHliam B. Hathaway 

JH lyn M. Oavi s 
Director, Air & Waste Management Division 

cc: New Mexico Environmental 
Improvement Division 

----------------~·.------------------
--~- ~ ----- , w I ! ·r· i ~~- I ·---~ ,JC;?;.t'\';: 
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

FACILITY ANNUAL HAZARDOUS WASTE REPORT 
This report i< for the calt•ml.H ve,lr ending [)pcemher ~1. 1981. 

,--------------------l 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I AFFIX LABEL HERE I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
L--------------------~ Please print/type with elite type (12 characters per inch) 

GENERAl INSTRUCTIONS: If you recei\ed a preprinted 
label attached to the mailing envelope in which this form 
was enclosed, affix it in the space provided. If any of the 
information on the label is incorrect. draw a line through it 
and provide the correct information in the appropriate sec
tion below. If the information is correct and complete, leave 
Sections I, II, and Ill below blank. li you did not receive a 
preprinted label. complete all sections. REFER TO THE SPE
CIFIC INSTRUCTIONS CONTAINED IN THIS BOOKlET 
BEFORE COMPlETING THIS FORM. The information re
quested in this report is required by law (Section 3004 of the 
Resource Conservation Recovery Act)-. 

I. FACILITY EPA I.D. NUMBER 

T.A C 

1 F1N 1M1 0181 91 01 0; ~ ~ ~ l_j__j.1J 
1 2 13 14 15 

II. NAME OF FACILITY 

L.LlQI Sl I AI I.l AI Ml Ol Sl I Nl A I Tl I I Ol Nl A I I. I I.L~.A'-B'...O'...R!.Al'l'_1 QI_R..LYL~i ~~ _ ~- __ '_ -'--~'~J_L ! ' m -~ 

Ill. FACILITY MAILING ADDRESS 

131 Ll 01 Sl lAlLI AIM! o;s I 'AI Rl El AI I_Q__£~.E~_I,_C E_' 
lSlb 
Street or P.O. Box 

L4JLiolsl IAITJAIMiolsl 
15 16 

City or Town 

__ 1 ___ 1 ___ !._ _ _,__ 

IV. LOCATION OF FACILITY (if different than section Ill above) 

45 

State Zip Code .. 

I 5 I -'-1 -'--'----'----'--'----2---'-----'----'----'--....L..I _l__L_j_'- -~ .. ' _LL_ : __ L_ L _ L ' 
15 16 

- :_- l __ _ 

Street or Route number 

I ------·---
15 16 

City or Town 

V. FACILITY CONTACT 

Llllilll1.LLI IIAIMI I Ci RII IS !M10INi 
15 16 
Name (last and first) 

45 

I I I I --- - -11 .j_' .J7 

L..L 1
_ -~' _I _L,_ I 

Zip Cmfp 

I I 
-45 

VI. COST ESTIMATES FOR FACILITIES 

'1 

LlU2L2.t:::-J_ 6J..§Lli-::::12.1? L~J ~I $ [_j __ L_j I _l_j _ _j $ 
I(, 1<) ' !2 

L i__l__l . I_ .. I___Lj L .. LL..J 
46 )) 21 .!H 11 

Phone No. (area code & no.l Cost Estimate for Facility Closure ( o<.l f ..,11/lldh· tor Po<.t l!o<;,urt• i\\ontlonng 
.1nd Maintt'n.lm t' (di"P<>.,al I.Killlie~ onl)) 

VII. CERTIFICATION 
1 (f'rttly under penaltv of \,1\\ th.11 I h.HP pt>ro;.,on.llh examinrd .1nd ,Hn tc~mili.~r \vith t~w intorm.JI1nn "uhmit!Pd in thic:. .md .111 dllachpd 
do<Umenl'i., and that hcl~d on nl\ inqlllrv uf tho'-P inrli\ Hlu,JI..-. immt•di,liPiv fl''-POil~ihle for nht.nnin~ the inform,Jtion. I ht•/ipv•· th.11 the 
.:;;uhmilled informal inn ts true. aclur.lle, cmd complf'IE:'. 1 Mn ,1\\,HP that thprr .1f£' ~ignifi< .1n1 ~n.1lr1e"' for ~uhmilting f-1!'-t' intnrm.tltnn, 

im !urlin~ thP po~"ibihtv of finp .HHJ imprro:.onnH'nf 

__!!arol<!._ Valencia, Arec:__~a_~ger ___ ~)_Jr_.-yt...~ j _ 1 /- r s 
Print/Type Name Title Si~n.11ure of ;\ulhorized Repr('~enldlive O.Jtlc' Signed 

EPA Form 87()()..13B(5-80) (Revised 10-82) 

Page 1 of_~S~ 
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Facility Annual Hazardous Waste Report (cont.) 
This report is for the calendar year ending December 31, 1981. 

-·----:.-::::• .. - ~ -- --.- • .» .... ":;-r.-...,.-·~" . ~ ..... -.--.. -~.: 
~ ~ ,.;, ,· c ·:.:· . 

. . ... . ·. 
VIII. FACILITY'S EPA 1.0. NO. 

TiA C 

IF! Nl MJO 18191010111 01 5111 5j 111 
1 2 13 14 15 Received by:::;:-'_·.·-----------

. - .:..;.... . -·- . 

IX. GENERATOR'S EPA LD. NO. 

IGI I : I I I I I I I I I I 

X. GENERATOR NAME (speciiv generalor from whom all waSie< 
on this page were re<:eivedl 

16 28 ON-SITE 
--~--. _, OJ ... ~-,....,.---,;,.-. 

_ _._,.~_ 

XI. GENERATOR ADDRESS 

XII. WASTE IDENTIFICATION 

.. J I 'A azar ous I E i1 r C Waste No. iHand.linM ::Jr: 
::-equence .. :::~ A. Description of \"-'aste f5ee instructions) Method D. Amount of v\'aste 

'-'-'2. 

1t B ER H d c 

,J,I ID tO tUtl I I 
; I I 33 I I 1 36 37 I I 140 D181 1 I I l I I 1 111 2 p 
29 IGNITABLE 41 4-1145 48 4Q 51 52 60 Fl 

,., I 
CORROSIVE n1o1o12 I \ \ 

I I I I 
•. I 

I I I I ' I D1811 1 I I I 119 819'5 p 

~ 
n~o 1 o 1 3 I 1 1 

' REACTIVE I I I I I ' D1811 I I I I ' 3 7 6.18 p 

I 1 I I 1
4

1 
D,O t014 I I I 

ARSENIC I I I I I l D18tl I I I I I I J 816 p 

c I lD ,o 10 t6 I I I ~ 

I I l 
_I 

CADHTIJM Dt8t 1 ,5 p ; I I I I I I I I I I I 

61 b 10 10 t7 I I . 
~ -

l I I I CHROMIUM I I I I I I Dt 8 Il I I .1 l I I I 15 p 

7 IDIO tO IR I I I 

I l I I T. F \I) I I I I I \ n 'R ,, I I I ! I 191 OtO p 
' 

Tl\ 01 01 g 
Bj MF'RrTrRV 

I \ I 
I I I. I I I I I I I D 1811 L 1 I I I I/. I') I 0 p 

9 Fl 0 01 1 I I l 

' I I I ~Pl<N1' T-H.. T()f:J<Nt.TJ<n ~()T U!<f\11' I I I I In tR 11 I I ' I I 1n 11 11 p 

-- .. 10 F10101 2 I I I 

I I I l 
SPENT HALOGENATED SOLVENT 

I I I I I I lnJRJl I I I I I I 'j I 2.12 p 

11 1
r 1 u 

1 
u

1 
J 

I I l 
I I l I SPENT NONHALOGENATED SOLVENT I I I I I I n1s 11 I I I I I I I 51 0 p 

/~~7'1nl F1 0 10 14 I I I 

I I 
SPENT NONHALOGENATED SOLVENT I I I l J 1 Dl8 11 I I I I I I I 13 p 

.. 
. ·- . ~~ u. u ,') . - . -·--- .. SPENT NONHALOGENATED SOLVENT 1 4 p 

XIII. COMMENTS (enter information by section number-see instructions) 

I ,------- •.•.•· .. . ···----.:--T--- •"' . --- .... 

: 

- .. ~.:-""- -....... ; - -----·- . ..;.~;.._.~ ~- ..... . · P.1ge _ 2_ of_S __ 
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EN\,~··"'.JNMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

Facility Annual Hazardous Waste Report (cont.) 
This report is for the calendar year ending December 31, 1981. 

VIII. FACILITY'S EPA 1.0. NO. 
TiA C 

IFINIMIOI819101011101511151 111 
1 :! . 13 14 15 

IX. GENERATOR'S EPA 1.0. NO. 

IGI I I I I I I I I I I I 
16 28 

XI. GENERATOR ADDRESS 

XII. WASTE IDENTIFICATION 

I Date received: ___________ _ 
I I Received by: 

X. GENERATOR NAME l~pe<:il\· )!eneralor from v..:hom all wd"E'' 
on rhts page were received} 

I~~ 5€quence =j § A. Description of \\'aste 

B. EPA Hazardous 
Waste 1\!o. 

fc.ee in<tructions) D. Amount of \\'aste 

IJ11 

F I()•·() 17 I I 
33 

' I 136 37 140 
Dl Rl 1 I I I I 16171410 p I I I I I 

~9 ELECTROPLATE BATH SOLVENT 41 44 45 48 4'l ., 52 h(1 1'.1 ). 

I:~ I F101018 I I I 

' I I I PLATING BATH SLUDGES I I I I I I _D_•_R1 l ' I I : 1R1n·n p 

131 STRIP & CLEAN BATH 
FtOIOIC} I 1 1 SOLVENT 

I I 01 81 1 • _~_ L11216' o p ' I I J I I I I I ' l 

1
4

1 
lp 10 11 I 'i I 1 I 

I I I I RFRYl.l.TTTM nTlS'T I I I I l I n1 Rl 1 I I ' , lli_RJRI o p_ 

L J sl tJ:> illl1 LO I 1 I 
~ 

I , _[_ CYANIDES 
I ' I I l I n• Q 1 ' I I I ' I I 12 p 

1
6

1 

TIIOin!? I _L 1 
. -

I I I I 
ACETONE 

I I I I I I 0 18 1 1 I I I I l l 1418 p 

1::1 Ut 0101 l· I I I 

I I I I ACETONITRITE 
l I I I I I n I R 11 I I I ! I I 17 I 'i p 

Ia I Tll0111 2 I I I 

I I I ! ANILINE 
I I I I I intRil I I I ? ? I') p I I 

lq' 'TJI0111J I I I 
I I I I 

. I ASBESTOS I I I I In 1 s:1. ,, I \ ' 16. ,q IU lb. IR p 

1
10

1 

! Ill n1 1 1 q I I I 

I I I I BENZENE I I I I I I 
D18

1
1 

I I I I I I 1210 p 

In\ u1 0 1 21 l I I I 

I I I I BENZINE I I I I I I n 18 1l I I I I I I 1113 p 

1121 IU1013rl I I I 
I I I I N-BUTYL ALCOHOL I I : I I I D18 11 I j I I I I 1410 p 

XIII. COMMENTS (enter information by section number-see instructions) 

Page _3_ oi-----=..5 __ 
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Facility Annual Hazardous Waste Report (cont.) 
' '..:·. 

This report is for the calendar year ending December 31, 1981. 

.. · 

. . ~·; ~ . ~ 

--· : ; .-. . '"·- . -·. . ~.-

JFINIMIOI819101 0111 0151115Ci"1.1 
1 2 13 14 15 f· Received by:~ __ .,~_··_"'_.·_·----------

. - ·-- - --:~·"·'" ... -~·- ~LI'~~-:·--::~~:-··.-·:::<:...---r:':'" 7"··:~~ :r._-;-·'-------'--'---------------::' .. 
~_ •• ."..;:'.._·_~.!--..... : .. <Ji,._~_.......... "·t·-~, ........ · 

IX. GENERATOR'S EPA I.D. NO. X. GENERATOR NAME lspeciiv generator from whom all "'"''~ ~- · 
} 

on this pa~e were received) 

IGI I i I I I I I I I I 
1& 28 

~ -~- ....... 
XI. GENERATOR ADDRESS 

-:.... :-.· -· :., 

XII. WASTE IDENTIFICATION 
It B EPA H d c 

I I I 
azar ous 

!Handlin~ ·= ~ 
J::; \'\'aste No. :::;~ 

Sequence =. :.:'5 A. Description of \Naste D. Amount of Waste 
c.; 

(see instructions\ Method ..u~ 

~3) 1 I 
.Ll_O_l4 t1 I I I ; 
33 36 37 1 I 140 D1 81 1 11 I q I 0 p ' I I I CHLOROETHENE I 1 I I I i 

29 41 +4 45 48 49 51 52 60 61 

l :' I u1o1414 I I I ' CHLOROFORM ; 

I I I I I I I I I D1811 I r I ! I r 41 01 S p 

1
3

1 
CHLOROMETHANE u ,0 4 IS' I I I r 

I I I I I r I I I r D18 11 I I I I I I r rfi p 

1
4

1 
U101418 I I I 

I I r I 2-CHLOROPHENOL r I I I I I In IR 11 I I I I I I ,,91 0 p 

Is I DICHLOROHETHANE Ui018!0 I I I ~ 

I 
D 8 11 _l ,3 10 p t I I r I I I I I I ' I r 1 

1
6

1 
li LLI112 1 t I 

. 
ETHYL ACETATE --

I I ., I I I I I I I D1811 1 ! I I I I 11 12 p 

17 
.U11111S I I I l 

ETHYLENE OXIDE 
I I I I I I D18 11 I I I I I I I 14 p 

~~ U11 111 7 I I I 
ETHYL ETHER 

_L 1 D
1
8 1 1 5 7 p ~ 

I I I I _] I I 

19 ITT I 1 I ? I ? I I I r 
FORHALDEHYDE 

I I I I 0 18 11 I r I I I 111716 p 

~D u1 11213 I I I 
t. 

~ FORMIC ACID 
1 I I I 1 l D1 8, 1 I I I I I I I 14 p . 

.. ' 

Ill DJ1I311 J I ' I ,. 
I I I I HEXACHLOROETHANE I I l I I I D 18 rl I I I I I I 14 I Q p c 

1
12

1 

Ujl_t3_l_ 4 . 
l I I 

I I I I HYDROFLUORIC ACID I I I I I I n1 81 1 I I I I I I I 14 p ! 
•""'··:.:: 

~ • . !'-· •. ~-.: ~ ~ 
-~--- .. ·'··'·· __ :- ·--· ·-"' ,. ·-.. " ·~: ' ... 

XIII. COMMENTS (enter information by section number-S€'€ instructions) 

!-. 
' • 
~--

,. 

·-:-· ... ~·~--- .·- .. 
~ .... _ _,. - ... t • ... - .... · ...... -. 

Page _g_ of _ _,___ 
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- ··-EN )NMENTACPROTECTION AGENCY-' . 

Facility Annual Hazardous Waste Report (cont.) 
[·_: 
l . 
. .. 

This report is for the calendar year ending December 31, 1981. 
:.· ·. 

~-· 
·' ~~- ... -"'; . •' 

Date received:~_:-'-"·..;;-~~-·----------- • . i,t·~, 
~ VIII. FACILITY'S EPA I.D. NO. TIA C 

iFINI Ml DISI 91 ol ol 11 DISIJISL~jij 
: -.- .• ~-/: ~ ·• -.... ".!1.:4 :... -::::1 

Received by: ·e:_:·_._, __ ---------- ·.~ 1 2 13 14 15 0: 

--.: ar-r '-------=-,.,,---:-;--,----------------' ~-~--,~~-~--~~.·. _ .. -.. ·~.--· . . -.-~~~::/~~:_~5:-:-.. ,,.:_-_ .. -:. ·_ ·__ . ·-·~ :...!.-.~. 
-- -~ ------·-------~-.-i-4-:.~--.· .. (.' --·- ··-.-~ .. .:.-..... _.. .. ·.:A~~-::-,.:.- -~-

IX. GENERATOR'S EPA I.D. NO. 

IGI I I I I I I I I I I I I 
16 28 

.... - .. ;-· - - ----· ...... _..__ ...... -:"' .......... ~,;:: 

XI. GENERATOR ADDRESS 

XII. WASTE IDENTIFICATION 
~ 

J ~I Sequence - 1 ~s A. Description of Waste 

I J 1 I MERCURY 
I I I 
29 

I I I I 
21 METHANOL 

I I 1 1 13 1· ·MP. 'H CHOLANTHREN"' 

1 1 I I 
14 1 METHYL ETHYL KETONE 

·- sl TETRACHLOROETHYLENE I I I I 

6 
1 I 1 1 'T'lO'T'RflrJ.lTnR()MP'T'J.lANV 

7 
I 1 I 1 TETRAHYDROFURAN 

.· -· .. · 
8

1 TOLUENE I I I I 

9 
I I I 1 1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE 

10 
1 l 1 I TRICHLOROETHENE 

.. •) 11 XYLENE 
I I I . I 
. .. .. 

12 
l l_ I. 1 

' 
~~ . -..... ---- ..:;... 

f• 
~. :X. GENERATOR NAME lspeciiy generator from whom all wast~ : · 
' : on this page were received) ' 
r • ~ 

~ ., 

-~I • o 

!'!,":··, 
-:..Jr..:·.- .. 

.··-· --·----.--... - --;·----.----. . __ , ____ .. -. 

8 EPA H d c 
I 

azar ous 
Handlin~ 

,.c s; 
Waste f'.;o. =>2 

(see instructions) Method D. Amount of V\'aste u..i~ 
.lll 1 I 'i I 1 I I I I 
33 I I 36,37 1 I 

1
40 D_1 81 1 1 I I I I I J4 15 p 

41 441-lS 48 49 51 52 ht) , 1 

U111514 l _l _1 

I I I I I I Dl 81 1 I I I I I I 13 17 p 

ul 1!51 7. I I I 
I I I I I I Dt 8t 1 I I I : I ! 7 1113 p 

·III 1151 9 I I I 

I 1 I I I I D1 811 I I I I 1 141516 p 

lUt21lL 0 I I I 
~ 

I I I I I ln!l~ 1 I 1 I I 121512 p 

Tl121111 I I --

1 1 I I I I ID 18 11 I I • I I I I I 16 p 

!11?1111 I I I '• 

I I I I l 1 lli 81 1 _l I ) I I I t? 14 p 

TTI?!?Ig I I I 

l I I I I I In 11:~ 11 I I I I 11 7 IP 
iTTI?I?IF. I I I 

I I I I I n1 >< 1 1 I I I I I I I q 11 IP 
u 1 z 1 z 1 ~ I I I 

J l I I 1 I n R 1 1 I I I 11 I { I 'l. I 1 IP 
u12 13 1 9 I I I 

D1 81 1 I I I I I I I I I I I 12 1210 p 

l J 1 I I I 
I I I I J l ) I I I I I I ~ I I 

-

' 

~ 
'· r 

I 

; 

. 
.. 
. 
' 

i 
~ 

~ ---~ .. .. 
' 
:·~ 

< 
., 

! -· 

XIII. COMMENTS (enter informa1ion by section number-see instructions) r 

:.:. 
i 

..... -- ·-- .. """--;:··~-- ... -· -·---·~;-. :-- - .. ~~-~ . . . 
- .• - - --: '*'" ...... • - ;. ..... ~ ........ -

' 

i. 
I 
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~ e SENDSI: Comzh-~ Items 1, 2. 3, and 4. • _ 
, Add addless in the "AETUFIN TO'' "5paee 

ort-"~· 

(CONSULT POS11IASTER FOR FEES) 
t. ~following service is requested (check one), 

'(tQ" Shaw to whom and date delivered .............•...... --' 

D Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.. --4 

. 2. 0 RESilUCTED DELIVERY --4 
(77Je restrlt:tal tklirny ~ is cluJrgwl in DlilliriM to 
the rrtum re«ipp fee.) 

.TOTAL I__ 

:II 4. yype- OF SERVICE: ARTICLE NUMBER I 0 REGISTERED 0 INsuRED 
~ wa...;: ocoe f'+rf .sw· Ill 

(AIIraJa all&1n llgnature of addnl11 ee or agent) 
I have received the article described ~ve. 
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